January 2, 2024 Greene Township Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting

The Greene Township Board of Supervisors held its regular meeting on Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at the Greene Township Municipal Building, 1145 Garver Lane, Chambersburg, PA 17202.

Present: Todd Burns, Travis Brookens, Shawn Corwell – Supervisors, Tyler Beaston – Solicitor, Greg Lambert - Engineer, Lindsay Loney – Secretary/Treasurer

Absent: Dan Bachman – Zoning Officer

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 3:45 pm.

The minutes of the regular meeting held December 19, 2023 shall stand approved as presented and become part of the official record.

No public was present for public comment.

The Chairman stated that he would like to advertise for the receipt of sealed bids for Cold in Place Recycling. In an effort to get paving projects complete prior to school starting, the Engineer would like to get bids out earlier and set the completion date prior to August 1. This year's project will be the remaining portion of the roads started in 2023, which is Pine Stump Road from Route 11 to Byers Road and Grand Point Road from Dr. Bundy's to Fox Hill Drive. Due to ongoing construction at the Grand Point Crossing Development, it is suggested to hold off on paving the last portion of Grand Point Road. Supervisor Corwell asked if the equipment rental contract should also be bid; the Secretary responded that contract is expires in June. On a motion by Supervisor Corwell, seconded by Supervisor Brookens, and by a vote of 3-0, the Board unanimously voted to advertise the receipt of sealed bids for Cold in Place Recycling; bids to be received no later than February 26, 2024 at 3:00 pm and to be opened at the regular meeting on February 27, 2024 at Noon at the Greene Township Municipal Building (1145 Garver Lane, Chambersburg PA 17202).

The Chairman noted that the current traffic signal maintenance agreement with ATS does not expire until December 31, 2024, so there is no need to bid that at this time.

Supervisor Corwell would like to schedule and advertise a Traffic Impact Committee Meeting. Most committee members are available on February 20 at 10:00 am, so he would like to schedule the meeting for that date and time. On a motion by Supervisor Brookens, seconded by Supervisor Corwell, and by a vote of 3-0, the Board unanimously voted to schedule and advertise a Traffic Impact Committee Meeting for February 20, 2024 at 10:00 am at the Greene Township Meeting Room (1145 Garver Lane, Chambersburg PA 17202).

The Chairman presented the Board with the 2024 compensation for Township employees and suggested no adjustments to employee benefits. On a motion by Chairman Burns, seconded by Supervisor Corwell, and by a vote of 3-0, the Board unanimously voted to approve the 2024 compensation for Township employees as presented.

The Solicitor had no comments but thanked the Board for reappointing his firm as Township Solicitor and Planning Commission Solicitor for 2024.

On a motion by Supervisor Brookens, seconded by Supervisor Corwell, and by a vote of 3-0, the Board unanimously voted to approve and authorize the payment of invoices as follows: check numbers 31757 through 31772 and six ACH transactions to be paid from the general fund and check number 3956 to be paid from the liquid fuels fund.

The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 3:56 pm.